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SECTION 00911 - ADDENDUM 3 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Name:  South Main Corridor Improvement Project (Phase II) 

B. Engineer:  SK Design Group, Inc. 

C. Engineer's Project Number:  16-108. 

D. Date of Addendum:   August 11, 2023 

1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders and 

Conditions of the Contract.  This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information 

in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda.  Portions of the Addendum 

affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by enumeration of the 

Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form. 

C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum at same time and location. 

1.3 ATTACHMENTS – NOT APPLICABLE 

1.4 GENERAL REVISIONS – NOT APPLICABLE 

1.5 QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

A. Question:  Is there an expressed warranty that we need to include on the trees?  If so, for what 

period of time?  

Response:  One year for trees – See specification section 2410, Paragraph 1.8-A. 

This warranty may be superseded by overall project warranty requirements. 

B. Question:  Who’s responsible for providing proper watering after they have been planted?  

Response:  The General Contractor has full responsibility for watering until 

substantial completion and must arrange this work with the landscape contractor. 

See specification section 2410, Paragraph 3.10 – Maintenance for additional 

information. 
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C. Question:  Will underground utilities in the area allow us to auger these holes in the ground or 

will they need to be hand dug?  

Response:  Contractor is responsible to field verify and coordinate location of all 

utilities prior to installing proposed trees. 

D. Question:  Will the road be open to traffic at time of installation?  

Response:  Contractor is responsible to provide temporary traffic control as needed 

to allow installation of proposed trees.  

E. Question:  Is water available nearby to be able to hose water or tank water the trees?  

Response:  The City prefers that the contractor use the fill station at the Maryville 

Water Treatment Plant located along Highway 136/East First Street. It has the 

necessary air gap to prevent any cross contamination. 

F. Question:  What is the projected timing of these trees needing to be planted?  

Response:  See specification section 2410, Paragraph 1.7 Sequencing and Scheduling 

for detailed planting requirements.  

G. Question:  Is there a specific mulch color? Brown/black/hardwood natural  

Response:  Shredded hardwood, no added color. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS - NOT USED 

PART 3 - EXECUTION - NOT USED 

END OF SECTION 00911 


